
 

 

1875 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20006-1238 

Tel: 202 303 1000 
Fax: 202 303 2000 

BRUSSELS  CHICAGO  FRANKFURT  HOUSTON  LONDON  LOS ANGELES  MILAN 

NEW YORK  PALO ALTO  PARIS  ROME  SAN FRANCISCO  WASHINGTON 

November 8, 2021 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: AlixPartners, LLP, et al. v. The Fund for Protection of Investor Rights in Foreign States, No. 
21-518 –Waiver of 14-day waiting period

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am Counsel of Record for petitioners in the above-captioned case, in which respondent’s brief 
in opposition was filed on November 8, 2021. 

This letter will confirm that petitioners expressly waive the 14-day waiting period for distribution 
of the petition pursuant to this Court’s Rule 15.5.  Petitioners respectfully request that the case be 
distributed on the November 9 Paid List, which will facilitate consideration of this case in close 
proximity to ZF Automotive US, Inc. et al. v. Luxshare, Ltd. (No. 21-401), which presents a closely 
related issue. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Mark T. Stancil____________ 
Mark T. Stancil 
Counsel of Record for Petitioners 

cc: All Counsel of Record 


